Gerard Reilly

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

On Clive Palmer:

Lee Anderson

Monday, 28 April 2014 8:42 AM
Ministers_All; Press Secretaries
Palmer talking points

¢ Clive Palmer has spent millions buying votes, power and influence,

o Yet he refuses to spend what’s needed to fix his nickel refineryso it doesn’t pollute
the reef, or fix his Coolum resort, where hundreds of workérs have lost their jobs.

¢ instead of spending millions on political campaigns he needs to spend it on fixing his
businesses and protect jobs.

On Clive’s threat to sue:

¢ Mr Palmer almost daily peddles malicious claims.
¢ Instead of threatening legal action, he should be concentrating on fixing his
businesses- on protecting the Barrier Reef, und protecting jobs.

What evidence is there is that Clive offered inducements to NT MPs?

e Mr Palmer’s preferred weapon is his wallet. it’s reasonable to ask what was offered

to these mps.
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Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP)

- Media release

Deadline  asap Briefing officer  Ingrid Fomiatti Minnesma

Media Services contact Phone 4222 5337 {CTPI - Personal |nforfation
Media Services phone DDG:

Approved Phone

LETTER TO THE EDITOR — THE AUSTRALIAN

The Editor

The Australian
GPO Box 4245
Sydney NSW 2001

T: (02) 9288 3000
F: (02) 9288 2250
letters@theaustralian.com.au

“The Australian’s recent articles “Cyclones worse t'1'—|n dredging, says Hunt” (24 April,
2014) and “Palmer gets nod for more toxic sludge” (17 April, 2014) are inaccurate and
misleading.

As the Regulator, the Depariment of Environrient and Heritage Protection is not
permitting Queensland Nickel to discharge toxic siudge. The words “toxic sludge” are
alarmist. Queenstand Nickel's new envirgnmental authority (EA) issued by the
Regulator allows for water releases provided the water meets stringent stipulated
release limits.

Let me be very clear on this point, Gueensland Nickel's new EA, issued in November
2013, represents a significant improvement in environmental standards over its old EA
in terms of the Yabulu refirery’s required performance.

The new EA under which Queensland Nickel is required to operate at Yabulu clearly
ilustrates the Regulator’s ongoing commitment to ensuring the refinery’s operations
continue to meet strict environmental safeguards, mandated by the Government.

Understandably your reaciers were concerned about the article and we have received
more than 250 letiers/emails pleading for the Regulator to return to the old system to
protect the reef, whereas the facts are the current EA has much stronger
environmental protection provisions than the previous one.

Yours sincerely

Jon Biack

Diractor-Géneral

Depariment of Environment and Heritage Protection
Queensland Government

ENDS
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Gerard Reilly

From:; Gerard Reilly

Sent: Sunday, 27 April 2014 12:57 PM

To: Lynette Keep

Cc: Media Unit

Subject: Re: QPIF_EDOCS_Nn2794945_LTE_The_Australian_re_Queensland_Nickel_{Version_

2y 24042014.docx

HiLyn

This looks fine. Happy for it to come from DG.
Gerard

Sent from my iPhone

>0n 27 Apr 2014, at 12:23 pm, "Lynette Keep" <Lynette. Keep@ministerial.qid.gov.au> wrote:
>

> Hi Gerard

> Can you please look at this LTE -

> The plan was to go to the Aus from the DG Will take advice

>

> <QPIF_EDQCS_n2794945 LTE_The_Australian_re_Queensiand_Nickel_(Version_
>2)_24042014.docx>

>

>

>

> Thanks Lyn :)

>
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Gerard Reillx

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Hi Gerard
Can you please look at this LTE -

Lynette Keep

Sunday, 27 April 2014 12:23 PM

Gerard Reilly

QPIF_EDOCS_n2794945_LTE The_Australian_re_Queensland_Nickel_(Version_2)_
24042014 docx

QPIF_EDOCS_n2794945_LTE_The_Australian_re Queensland_Nickel_(Version_2)_
24042014.docx; ATTO000L.txt

The plan was 1o go to the Aus from the DG Will take advice
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Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (EHP)

- Media release

Deadline asap Briefing officer  Ingrid Fomiatti Minnesma

Media Services contact Phone 4222 5337 /|CTPI - Personalinformation
Media Services phone DDG: =

Approved Phone

LETTER TO THE EDITOR — THE AUSTRALIAN

The Editor

The Australian
GPO Box 4245
Sydney NSW 2001

T:(02) 9288 3000
F: (02) 9288 2250
letters@theaustralian.com.au

The Australian’s recent articles “Cyclones worse than dredging, says Hunt” (24 April,
2014) and “Palmer gets nod for more toxic sludge” (17 April, 2014} are inaccurate and
misleading.

As the Regulator, the Department of Environment and Heritage Protection is not
permitting Queensland Nickel to discharge toxic sludge. The words “toxic sludge” are
alarmist. Queensland Nickel's new environrinental authority (EA) issued by the
Regulator ailows for water releases provided the water meets stringent stipulated
release limits.

Let me be very clear on this point, Queensland Nickel's new EA, issued in November
2013, represents a significant improvament in environmental standards over its old EA
in terms of the Yabulu refiriery’s required performance.

The new EA under which Queensland Nickel is required to operate at Yabulu clearly
illustrates the Regulator's oingoing commitment to ensuring the refinery’s operations
continue to meet strict environmental safeguards, mandated by the Government.

Understandably your readers were concerned about the article and we have received
more than 250 letters/emails pleading for the Regulator to return to the old system to
protect the reef, whereas the facts are the current EA has much stronger
environmental proiection provisions than the previous one.

Yours sincereiy

Jori Black

Director-General

Department of Environment and Heritage Protection
Queensland Government

ENDS
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Scott Whitby

R 5
From: Lee Anderson
Sent: Monday, 28 April 2014 8:42 AM
To: Ministers_All: Press Secretaries
Subject: Palmer talking points

On Clive Palmer:

» Clive Palmer has spent millions buying votes, power and influence.

e Yot he refuses to spend what's needed to fix his nickel refinery soitdoesn’t pollute
the reef, or fix his Coolum resort, where hundreds of workers have lost their jobs.

¢ Instead of spending millions on political campaigns he needs to spend it on fixing his
businesses and protect jobs.

On Clive’s threat to sue:
e  Mr Palmer almost daily peddles malicious claims.
¢ Instead of threatening legal action, he should be concentrating on fixing his
businesses- on protecting the Barrier Reef, ‘and protecting jobs.

What evidenice is there is that Clive offered inducements to NT MPs?

s Mr Palmer’s preferred weapon is his wallet. It's reasonable to ask what was offered
to these mps.
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Scott Whitby

I
From: Braoke Hargraves
Sent: Monday, 28 April 2014 $:40 AM
To: Media Unit
Ce Lynette Keap
Subject: Minister Powell doorstop
Attachments: 20140428 _Powel|_doorstop.docx

Hi guys,

Please see transcript attached.

Cheers,
Brocke

Brooke Hargraves

Media Advisor

Office of the Flon. Andrew Powell MP | Minister for Hnvironment and Heritage
Protection

Phone: 07 3719 7336 | Fe: (07 3224 2496 | Mobile{CTPI - Personal fnformation

Level 13, 400 George Street | Brisbane(| QLI 4600

GO Box 2454 | Brisbane | QLD 4001

Great State. Great Opportunity.

R Ilag ok Erniiii o F

The Queensland Plan: A 30-year vision for Queensiand
Join the journey: www.gld, gov.au/qu eonslardplan
Facebook: www . facebookcom/ thegldplan

Twitter: www. twitter.com/gldplan | #gldplan
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What do you think about Clive Palmer's growing empire?

well Mr Palmer spends a lot of money on an election campaign; my preference would be that he
spent that same amount of money on fixing his Nickel Refinery and also fixing the Coolum resort.

He's certainly growing in influence though isn’t he?

Again, it would be great to see him use that influence to safeguard Qld jobs and also protect the

ehvironment.
What's the latest re the inspections of the refinery?

Inspections have fargely been completed, the tests have been independentiy analysed.
Unfortunately with all the public holidays we have had there has been a little it of frustration in

timing and we should have those this week.
Are you surprised Palmer has said he’s going to sue the Premier?

Again, my preference would be that Mr Palimer spent his time and maney and influence in correcting
issues at this Nickel Refinery and the Coolum resort on the Sunshine Coast.
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